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Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>

Capital Purchase requests for Council agenda
Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com> Mon, Feb 13, 2023 at 6:13 PM
To: Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>, Mike Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, David Wilson
<dwilson@cityoffoley.org>, Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

I’m good for the agenda

 

Wayne

 

From: Joey Darby <jdarby@cityoffoley.org>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 4:31 PM
To: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; Mike Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>; David Wilson
<dwilson@cityoffoley.org>; Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>
Subject: Capital Purchase requests for Council agenda

 

Wayne / Mike:

I have attached (2) Capital Purchase Request forms for the upcoming Council agenda.  These are both
budgeted purchases.  The UTV is budgeted in the General Fund and is just under budget using the
Sourcewell Contract.  They are saying that they can get this delivered to us in a reasonable amount of time. 
The SUV is a Ford Expedition that is budgeted in the Fire Ad Valorem Fund and is under the State Bid
Contract.  I have confirmed that Stivers Ford actually has some new Ford fleet vehicles being delivered and
this Expedition is available on their lot in Montgomery now.  The government price concession from Ford has
greatly decreased on all vehicles, so we will be over budget with equipment, but at least we have an
opportunity to get a vehicle at the moment.  Let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks.

 

Joey Darby, Fire Chief

Foley Fire Department

120 W. Verbena Ave.

Foley, AL  36535

251-943-1266
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